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From:
Sent:
IO:

Yap Chee Ling <Cheeling.Yap@income'com.sg>

Friday, August 24, 2018 2:58 PM

Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto); Veron Chen (LKKAuto); Janice Lee (LKKAuto); Denise Tay

(LKKAuto)

GBG6507E I MT/1006962 - MV requisition (DOA: 11 Aug 2018)Subject:

Hi LKK,

Please advise on the MV.

Vehicle No. GBG6507E

Vehicle to be Exported No

lntended De-registration Date 14 Aug 20-18

Vehicle Make OPEL

Vehicle ModelCOMBO L2H1 1-.6 CDTIAT 6DR

Primary Colour Grey

Manufacturing Year 2017

Engine No. 263A50008142053
Chassis No. W016WY111H9623094
Maximum Power Output -

0pen Market Value $22,409.00
Original Registration Date 26 Sep 2017

First Registration Date 26 Sep 2017

Transfer Count 0
Actual ARF Paid S1,121.00
lntended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Hligibility No

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date -

PARF Rebate Amount S0.00
lntended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date 25 Sep 2027

COE Category C - Goods Vehicle & Bus

COE Period(Years) 10

QP Paid 542,004.00
COE Rebate Amount $38,281.00
Total Rebate Amount SEa,ZSf .OO

The information contained herein is correct as at 1"4 Aug 2018

Thank you.

Yap Chee Ling

Executive
Motor lnsurance
r+65 6430 7893
www.income.com.sg
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Disclaimer

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s)

named above. If you-have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all

copies of it. Thank you.
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Sealrh Selection Opel Combo
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For old advertisements, view Expired ads
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Opel Combo 1.6A
Fuel Type: Diesel

Kindly call rhe Friendly sales Person For Any Enquires or Book An Appointment ro view The vehicle,

Posted: 04-Jul-?018 Tags: 2017 Opel Combo, Opel Combo, Opel, Combo; U*d Opet

Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a match is found,
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